



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

June 24, 1996

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 32, regarding safety issues at the corner of Norfolk Street and Bishop Allen Drive, Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger reports the following steps have been taken:

The crosswalks at the corner were converted to the high visibility "zebra" markings as part of this spring's pavement markings work. In addition, we spoke with the School Department transportation staff to make sure that school buses stopping to let children off for the after school program stopped at the intersection so the children would use the crosswalk.

The completion of the Lot 5 renovations in that area has removed any difficulties that may have occurred due to the construction activity and vehicles.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #12

5-339

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Thirty-two, regarding
safety issues at the corner of
Norfolk Street and Bishop Allen
Drive.

In City Council June 24, 1996

*Referred to City Manager
for report.*